

To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
From: padmanabha <padmanabha@modiproperties.com>
Cc: narendrreddy@modiproperties.com, <shirish@modiproperties.com>, <ashaiya@modiproperties.com>

Dear Sir,

The verification of Paramount Avenue's Owners Association is done for the month of June18(as on 28/6/18) and following are the observations. And these are discussed with the admin manager.

The following are the flats, whose MMC due is 6k and more.

1) Block-1: 206-Rs30.8k, 302-Rs17.7k, 306-Rs 58.1k, 410-Rs15.9k, 501-Rs18.7, 514-Rs 15k, 601-Rs7.3k,

It is suggested to maintain the log sheets for the above flats.

Regards,
Padmanabh